
 
 

ANN ARBOR DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, November 2, 2011  12:00 noon 

DDA Offices, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Ann Arbor, MI   48104 
 
1. Roll Call 

Newcombe Clark, Russ Collins, Bob Guenzel, Leah Gunn, Roger Hewitt, John Hieftje, 
Joan Lowenstein, John Mouat, Nader Nassif, Keith Orr, Sandi Smith, John Splitt     

 
2. Public Hearing on Proposed Parking Meter Rate Increase  (3 minutes each) 

 
3. Audience Participation  (4 people maximum, 4 minutes each)  
 
4. Reports from City Boards and Commissions 

 Ray Detter, Downtown Area Citizens Advisory Council  
 

5. Communications from DDA Members 
 

6. Approval of Minutes   
 October 5, 2011                   
 

7. Subcommittee Reports 
a.  Bricks/Money/Transportation Committee – Roger Hewitt, John Splitt, John Mouat 
 Proposed parking rate changes and City Council work session 
 First quarter financial statements 
 Sidewalk repairs and sidewalk millage 
 Status of construction – construction tour 
 Next Committee meeting: Wednesday, November 29 at 11am 

 
b.  Partnerships/Economic Development Committee – Sandi Smith, Russ Collins, Joan 

 Lowenstein 
 Status of work developing a strategy to facilitate planning for lot redevelopment 
 Next Committee meeting: Wednesday, November 9 at 9am 

 
8. Other DDA business matters    

 
9. Other Audience Participation (4 minutes each) 

 
10. Closed Session Under the Michigan Open Meetings Act for Attorney/Client Privileged 

Communications 
 
11. Adjournment            



 
Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority 

150 S. Fifth Avenue, Third Floor, Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
(734) 994-6697     www.a2dda.org 

 
 
To:  Downtown Stakeholders 
From:  Susan Pollay, Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority 
Date:  27 October 2011 
Re:  Public Hearing on Parking Rate Increases 
 
The public parking system has grown and improved over the past decade, and now includes more 
parking lots, a new parking structure under construction, enhanced landscaping and lighting, many 
more special event parking donations, and new technology that improves customer convenience, 
including use of credit cards.   Changes to parking rates are an inevitable part of running a parking 
system in order to keep up with maintenance, repairs, and an increasing financial obligation to the 
City.   
 
Beginning in September of 2012 the DDA is proposing a rate increase at meters from $1.40/hour 
to $1.50/hour.  A complete list of all proposed changes is detailed below.  
  
The DDA is NOT proposing to change the hours of on-street parking meter enforcement past 
6pm.  
  
Under Paragraph 8 of the City/DDA Parking Agreement, the public must be provided with an 
opportunity to speak at a public hearing before changes are made to hourly parking meter rates.    
A public hearing has been scheduled to elicit feedback on this parking rate change, and we 
welcome you to attend: 
 

Wednesday, November 2, 2011 at 12noon 
DDA Office, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Third Floor, Ann Arbor, MI  48104 

 

No need to sign up in advance.    3 minutes allotted per speaker 
Email comments also welcomed:   dda@a2dda.org 

 
 
 
As part of its planning efforts, the DDA has reviewed parking rates in other communities.   
Although lower parking rates can be found, in some of the most vibrant communities, the 
proposed DDA parking rates are fairly comparable.   
 
We welcome your feedback on the proposal to raise parking meter rates next fall.   If you are 
unable to attend the public hearing on Wednesday, November 2nd, please feel free to send your 
comments via email:    dda@a2dda.org 
 

http://www.a2dda.org/�
mailto:dda@a2dda.org�


 
The full parking rate plan is as follows: 
 
Parking rate increases recommended to begin January 2012: 
 Raise the daily cost of meter bags by $5/day from $15 to $20  
 Increase the premium monthly permit rate by $5/month from $175 to $180.  
 Increase the Art Fair rate by $2/entry from $10 to $12.     
 Increase the evening & weekend entry cost to Liberty Square and Ann Ashley $1/entry, from 

$2/entry to $3/entry.  
 Increase 415 W. Washington monthly permits by $10/month from $80 to $90 and increase the 

daily entrance rate from $3 to $4.  
 Increase the First & William lot monthly permit rate by $10/month from $105 to $115.  
 Charge the actual cost to install meter bags on Sundays and holidays.   Meter bag fees are 

often waived for nonprofits but there is a cost to install these bags on Sundays and holidays, as 
Republic’s union contract sets a minimum 4-hour call for an installation.  Depending on the 
number of meter bags needed, it is anticipated that this charge could be $70-$140 or so.    

 
Parking rate increase recommended to begin September 2012: 
 Increase the hourly structure parking rate $0.10/hour from $1.10/hour to $1.20/hour  
 Increase the hourly parking lot rate $0.10/hour from $1.30 ($1.50 after 3 hours) to $1.40 

($1.60 after 3 hours) 
 Increase the hourly parking meter rate $0.10/hour from $1.40/hour to $1.50/hour 
 Increase the monthly parking permit rate $5/month from $140/month to $145/month 
 
 
Again, no changes to the hours of parking meter enforcement are recommended at this time. 

 



 

ANN ARBOR DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 5, 2011 

DDA Offices, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Ann Arbor, MI   48104 
 
Place:  DDA Office, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Suite 301, Ann Arbor, 48104  
Time:   Robert Guenzel called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. 
 
1.                                ROLL CALL 

Present:     Newcombe Clark, Russ Collins, Robert Guenzel, Leah Gunn, John Hieftje, Roger Hewitt, 
Joan Lowenstein, John Mouat, Nader Nassif, Keith Orr, Sandi Smith, John Splitt 

 

Absent:   none 
  

Staff:    Susan Pollay, Executive Director 
Present:  Joe Morehouse, Deputy Director 

Amber Miller, Planning & Research Specialist 
    Jada Hahlbrock, Management Assistant 
      

Audience:  Dave Askins, Ann Arbor Chronicle 
Josie Parker, Ann Arbor District Library 
Andrew Cluley, WEMU 
Adrian Iraola, PAC 
Nancy Shore, getDowntown 
Ray Detter, Downtown Area CAC 

    John Teter, First Martin Corporation 
    Diana Neering, Shelter Association 
    Paula Gardner, Ann Arbor.com 
   
2.                            AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

John Teter said that First Martin manages several properties in the DDA area.  He said that he felt the 
problems facing the downtown are both real and perceived.  The issues raised in recent news stories 
are not due to homeless individuals, but rather are aggressive panhandlers and drug sellers who have 
come to Ann Arbor from outside the area.  This type of behavior should not be tolerated and stronger 
ordinances along with increased enforcement are needed to combat the issue.  Mr. Teter said he 
appreciated the support that the DDA gives local organizations like Dawn Farm and the Shelter 
Association, as it enables them to help people in need.   Mr. Teter said that what the DDA now needs 
to work on is getting a stronger police presence in downtown. 
 
Diana Neering, Shelter Association, said that she wanted to present the DDA with a Robert J. Delonis 
Community Service Award.  The award reads:  “In recognition of the regular and continued support of 
not only market rate residential developments, but also downtown affordable housing and 
supportive housing projects, the Shelter Association of Washtenaw County is pleased to present the 
Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority this award in recognition of the tremendous strides it 
has helped the community make in the fight to end homelessness.  The DDA has regularly and 
generously provided housing grants to nonprofit organizations, such as the Shelter Association and 



DDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 5, 2011       
Page 2   
 
 
 

  

Avalon Housing, in addition to financially encouraging the construction of affordable housing units in 
for-profit developments including, Ashley Mews and Village Green’s future First & Washington 
project”.     Ms. Neering said that the DDA’s support enables the Shelter Association to make 
meaningful changes in people’s lives.  She shared a story about a local man who was able to utilize 
resources at the Shelter Association to get the financial support and medical assistance he needed.  
After nearly 4 years of homelessness this individual is now living independently, seeking employment 
and has reestablished long lost family connections.   
 
3.                 REPORTS FROM CITY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS     

Downtown Area Citizens Advisory Council   Mr. Detter said that the CAC joined others to celebrate 
the installation of the Herbert Dreiseitl water sculpture in the new Municipal Plaza.  The CAC has long 
supported public art and the Percent for Art concept.   After the dedication, CAC members met to 
prepare comments for the Planning Commission regarding the Varsity project at 425 E. Washington.  
Mr. Detter said that the developers have made improvements to the project, including a public mews 
from E. Huron to E. Washington, however, the CAC believes that additional design improvements 
should be made.  The Planning Commission unanimously approved the proposal, and it will now go to 
City Council where the CAC will continue to urge for additional design improvements.   He said that he 
thought the new Downtown Design Guidelines and the Design Review Board process were working.  
It may take a while but everyone will continue to learn more about what makes good design.   
 
Downtown Marketing Taskforce   Mr. Hieftje reported that after many months’ hiatus the Taskforce 
has begun meeting again.   There was a very engaged discussion at the most recent meeting about 
illegal and inappropriate behavior on downtown sidewalks and in campus area alleyways.  Police 
Chief Jones is aware of these concerns and has been developing a strategy to address safety 
concerns.  The downtown associations asked the City’s help addressing nuisance concerns such as 
trash and graffiti.   Mr. Hieftje said that Community standards officers will be increasing their 
enforcement of city ordinances, and will begin by notifying property owners before issuing tickets or 
other actions.  The Downtown Marketing Taskforce will meet on a monthly basis, (no meetings in 
July, August and December). 
 
4.         PRESENTATION:  PARKING & TRANSPORTATION OPTIONS FOR DOWNTOWN EMPLOYEES 

Amber Miller, DDA and Nancy Shore, getDowntown gave a presentation outlining the many parking 
and transportation options available for daytime and evening employees, as well as the methods they 
will use to communicate this information.    For instance, informational brochures will be created and 
distributed electronically that are tailored to specific businesses or downtown districts.   Social media 
outlets will also be a valuable tool in communicating options and receiving feedback.     
 

Mr. Mouat said that he was impressed by the presentation and felt that these communication tools 
will be utilized by individuals in addition to employees.   
   
5.                                                   MINUTES 

Mr. Hieftje moved and Ms. Gunn seconded approval of the minutes for the September 7, 2011 DDA 
meeting.    



DDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 5, 2011       
Page 3   
 
 
 

  

 

A vote on the motion showed:       
AYES: Clark, Collins, Guenzel, Gunn, Hewitt, Hieftje, Lowenstein, Mouat, Nassif, Orr, Smith, Splitt 
NAYS: none 
The motion carried. 
 
6.                                                  PARTNERSHIPS/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Planning for parking lot redevelopment   Ms. Lowenstein reported that the committee began by 
creating a goal statement for the William St/ Midtown planning project:  The goal is to develop this 
area to its full potential in a way that enhances existing assets and gives expression to community 
values and downtown planning (including Calthorpe, A2D2 and the Design guidelines).  The 
committee discussed the formation of a Leadership & Outreach Committee (LOC) for the project as it 
was felt that a steering committee would be helpful to ensure that members of the community are 
involved and that we can hear from a number of voices.   The first meeting of the LOC committee will 
be held on October 11th at 3pm in the DDA meeting room and will be open to the public.   The LOC 
will work toward creating a defined role for the area, a framework plan, a decision making matrix and 
alternative scenarios for achieving development.   Ms. Smith said that she is quite pleased with the 
progress that has been made on this project and that things are really starting to come together.   
 
Communication subcommittee   Mr. Collins and Mr. Clark said that they met and developed two main 
goals for this subcommittee:  1) increase DDA visibility and thus public awareness of the important 
work of the DDA, and 2) create a toolbox of proactive and reactive plans to help the DDA staff and 
board members better communicate with the public and each other.  The initial work plan will be to 
invite media and communication professionals to lend their expertise and provide strategies.   
 

Ms. Lowenstein announced that the next Partnerships/ Economic Development Committee meeting 
will be on Wednesday, October 12th at 9 am. 
 
7.       BRICKS/MONEY/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
2010/11 Parking Operating Income Statement   Mr. Hewitt pointed out that structures that have paid 
off their debt service are much more profitable (Forest, Liberty Square and Ann Ashley).  Mr. Hewitt 
said that consideration was being given to making the Forest structure an automated facility, and 
although it wouldn’t have cashiers there would be other Republic Parking staff on site.    
 
August 2011 Parking Income   Mr. Hewitt said that August revenue was up 12% and patrons were up 
5% versus last year.  Mr. Collins was glad to see that parking in the State Street area was up. He sees 
that as a sign that positive things are indeed happening in that area.  Mr. Hieftje added that he heard 
anecdotally from Tom Heywood and the State Street Area Association that the new CVS on State 
Street is the busiest in the region (based on sq. footage sales).   
 
GetDowntown and go!pass updates   Mr. Mouat reported that the getDowntown advisory board 
members and staff have recommended that the program remain with the AATA.  That means that the 
AATA will continue to handle the bookkeeping needs of the program and office space will be made 
available for the program in the future Blake Transit facility.   



DDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 5, 2011       
Page 4   
 
 
 

  

 
Mr. Mouat explained that some changes have been made to the go!pass program this year.  The 
changes include a price increase to $10.   An Employer handbook has been created to help employers 
with the new rules that have been established regarding verification of employees and hours worked.  
Nancy Shore reported substantially increased go!pass ridership in August.  She also explained that 
swipe information for the go!passes will enable her to report on go!pass use by specific groups. 
 
City sidewalk milage    Ms. Pollay reported that there was some discussion at the committee meeting 
about the proposed sidewalk millage. Mr. Hieftje said that the intent of the millage was to give voters 
a choice about how they want sidewalk repairs paid for, by the City or by the property owner.   
 
Construction Update    Mr. Splitt reported that light poles have been installed at Fifth & Liberty and 
will soon be powered.  Landscape installation on the 300 block will begin in mid-November, weather 
permitting.  The west side of the 200 block of S. Fifth has been completed.  In regards to the Library 
Lane garage, Mr. Splitt reported that construction of exterior walls and columns continue daily.  
Concrete will be poured on the east end in a few weeks and will give a good idea of what Library Lane 
will look like.   He explained that DDA staff and consultants have working with the Library to plan for 
access between Library Lane and the Library.   Ms. Parker, Ann Arbor District Library, spoke about the 
proposed improvements and said that they will be very beneficial to library patrons.   She expressed 
her thanks for the consideration given to the library throughout this entire process.   
 
Mr. Hewitt announced that the next Bricks/Money/Transportation Committee meeting will be on   
Wednesday, October 26th at 11 am.  At that meeting planning for the November City Council work 
session will continue.  The goal will be to balance TDM strategies with consideration of the financial 
situation of the DDA. 
 
8.                               OTHER DDA BUSINESS 
None 
 
9.                      OTHER AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION   
None 
 
10.                  ADJOURNMENT  
There being no other business, Mr. Collins moved and Mr. Mouat seconded the motion to adjourn.  
Mr. Guenzel declared the meeting adjourned at 1:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Susan Pollay, Executive Director 
 



Y/E Anticipated
Budget Anticipated at Budget Over budget % 

TIF Y-T-D Y-T-D Year End Year End (Under budget) Amount Difference Reasons
Income $3,415,801 $3,318,592 $3,928,906 $3,928,906 Even $0 0.00%

Operating Expenses $200,637 $201,611 $4,368,838 $4,410,338 Under budget ($41,500) (0.94%)

Capital Expenses $16,101 $763,385 $1,017,847 $1,017,847 Even $0 0.00%

Net Expenses $216,738 $964,996 $5,386,685 $5,428,185 Under budget ($41,500) (0.76%)

Net Excess of Revenue
Over Expenditures $3,199,063 $2,353,596 ($1,457,779) ($1,499,279) Over budget $41,500

Y/E Anticipated
Budget Anticipated at Budgeted Over budget % 

Parking Y-T-D Y-T-D Year End Year End (Under budget) Difference Difference Reasons
Income $4,111,998 $4,040,688 $16,447,992 $16,162,752 Over budget $285,240 1.76%

Operating Expenses $1,129,036 $1,224,362 $7,138,275 $7,487,994 Under budget ($349,719) (4.67%)

Direct Parking Expenses $1,683,955 $1,612,900 $9,235,820 $8,993,812 Over budget $242,008 2.69%

Net Expenses $2,812,991 $2,837,262 $16,374,095 $16,481,806 Under budget ($107,711) (0.65%)

Net Excess of Revenue
Over Expenditures $1,299,007 $1,203,426 $73,897 ($319,054) Over budget $392,951

Y/E Anticipated
Budget Anticipated at Budgeted Over budget % 

Parking Maint. Fund Y-T-D Y-T-D Year End Year End (Under budget) Difference Difference Reasons

Income $5,335 $4,011 $2,020,044 $2,016,044 Over budget $4,000 0.20%

Maintenance Expenses $3,349,500 $470,475 $300,000 $1,881,900 Under budget ($1,581,900) (84.06%) Bond Fund Reimb. for $2,9M not received 
yet. 

Net Excess of Revenue
Over Expenditures ($3,344,165) ($466,464) $1,720,044 $134,144 Under budget $1,585,900

Y/E Anticipated
Budget Anticipated at Budgeted Over budget % 

Housing Y-T-D Y-T-D Year End Year End (Under budget) Difference Difference Reasons

Income ($2,711) $2,725 $10,000 $10,899 Under budget ($899) (8.25%) Interest Rates 

Operating Expenses $479 $500 $2,000 $435,050 Under budget ($433,050) (99.54%) Avalon Grant Not Expected to be Paid by Y/E

Net Excess of Revenue
Over Expenditures ($3,190) $2,225 $8,000 ($424,151) Under budget $432,151



Comments

Near North Grant Has Not Been Paid.

City Payment Not Yet Calculated or 
Paid

Interfund Transfer Has Not Been 
Completed

Bond Expenses Have Not Been 
Reimbursed Yet

Interest

Bond Pmts and Grants 

The Largest Bond Payments Not Due 
Until November

86.9% 

4.5% 

1.6% 

25.4% 

15.1% 

18.7% 

0.3% 

178.0% 

-24.9% 

0.1% 

($2) $0  $2  $4  $6  $8  $10  $12  $14  $16  $18  

Income 

Operating Expenses 

Capital Expenses 

Income 

Operating Expenses 

Direct Parking Expenses 

Income 

Maintenance Expenses 

Income 

Operating Expenses 

Millions 

H
ou

si
ng

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ar
ki

ng
 M

ai
nt

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

rk
in

g 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TI
F 

Ann Arbor DDA Graph of Actual to Y/E Budget 
1st Qtr FY 2012 

Actual Budget % of Budget 



Actual

     Assets
          Cash $9,581
          Investments $2,414,415
          Accounts Receivable ($74,344)
          Interfund Receivables $6,166,997

Total Assets $8,516,649

Liabilities and Equity
     Liabilitites

          Accounts Payable $255,707
     Total $255,707

     Equity
          Current Years Fund Balance $3,199,063
          Prior Years Fund Balance $5,061,879
     Total $8,260,942

Total Liabilities and Equity $8,516,649

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

TIF Fund Balance Sheet

1st Qtr FY 2012



Actual Budget Difference % Y-T-D Act. Y-T-D Bud. Diff. % Total Budget

REVENUES
$3,381,913 $3,309,852 $72,061 2.18%      Tax Revenue $3,381,913 $3,309,852 $72,061 2.18% $3,893,943

$7,488 $8,741 ($1,253) (14.34%)      Interest Income $7,488 $8,741 ($1,253) (14.34%) $34,963
$26,401 $0 $26,401 0.00%      Miscellaneous Income $26,401 $0 $26,401 0.00% $0

$3,415,801 $3,318,592 $97,209 2.93% Total Revenues $3,415,801 $3,318,592 $97,209 2.93% $3,928,906

EXPENSES

$33,553 $34,479 $926 (2.68%)      Permanent Salaries $33,553 $34,479 $926 (2.68%) $137,915
$1,703 $2,500 $797 (31.90%)      Temporary Salaries $1,703 $2,500 $797 (31.90%) $10,000

$15,726 $21,942 $6,215 (28.33%)      Employee Fringe Benefits $15,726 $21,942 $6,215 (28.33%) $87,767
$29,170 $29,002 ($168) 0.58%      Administrative Expenses $29,170 $29,002 ($168) 0.58% $152,258
$45,778 $38,750 ($7,028) 18.14%      Professional Services $45,778 $38,750 ($7,028) 18.14% $155,000

$0 $0 $0 0.00%      Insurance $0 $0 $0 0.00% $35,000
$4,586 $0 ($4,586) 0.00%      Direct Parking Expenses $4,586 $0 ($4,586) 0.00% $0

$45,604 $26,250 ($19,354) 73.73%      General Maintenance Expenses $45,604 $26,250 ($19,354) 73.73% $105,000
$11,393 $48,689 $37,295 (76.60%)      Grants $11,393 $48,689 $37,295 (76.60%) $608,608
$16,101 $763,385 $747,285 (97.89%)      Capital Costs $16,101 $763,385 $747,285 (97.89%) $1,017,847
$13,125 $0 ($13,125) 0.00%      Bond Payments $13,125 $0 ($13,125) 0.00% $3,118,790

$216,738 $964,996 $748,258 (77.54%) Total $216,738 $964,996 $748,258 (77.54%) $5,428,185

$3,199,063 $2,353,596 $845,467 35.92% NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $3,199,063 $2,353,596 $845,467 35.92% ($1,499,279)

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

TIF Fund Income Statement
For the Period Ending September 30, 2011



Actual

     Assets
          Investments $1,069,965

Total Assets $1,069,965

Liabilities and Equity
     Liabilitites

          Interfund Payables $1,437
     Total $1,437

     Equity
          Current Years Fund Balance ($3,190)
          Prior Years Fund Balance $1,071,718
     Total $1,068,528

Total Liabilities and Equity $1,069,965

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Housing Fund Balance Sheet

1st Quarter FY 2012



Actual Budget Difference % Y-T-D Act. Y-T-D Bud. Diff. % Total Budget

REVENUES
($2,711) $2,725 ($5,436) (199.50%)      Interest Income ($2,711) $2,725 ($5,436) (199.50%) $10,899
($2,711) $2,725 ($5,436) (199.50%) Total Revenues ($2,711) $2,725 ($5,436) (199.50%) $10,899

EXPENSES

$479 $500 $21 (4.27%)      Administrative Expenses $479 $500 $21 (4.27%) $2,000
$0 $0 $0 0.00%      Grants $0 $0 $0 0.00% $500,000

$479 $500 $21 (4.27%) Total $479 $500 $21 (4.27%) $502,000

($3,190) $2,225 ($5,414) (243.37%) NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($3,190) $2,225 ($5,414) (243.37%) ($491,101)

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Housing Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ending September 30, 2011



Actual

     Assets
          Cash $216,362
          Investments $3,942,987
          Accounts Receivable $410,740

Total Assets $4,570,088

Liabilities and Equity
     Liabilitites

          Accounts Payable $474,747
          Interfund Payables $2,691,514
     Total $3,166,261

     Equity
          Current Years Fund Balance $1,299,007
          Prior Years Fund Balance $104,820
     Total $1,403,827

Total Liabilities and Equity $4,570,088

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Parking Fund Balance Sheet

1st Quarter FY 2012



Actual Budget Difference % Y-T-D Act. Y-T-D Bud. Diff. % Total Budget

REVENUES
$26,667 $0 $26,667 0.00% 1st & Washington Parking Revenue $26,667 $0 $26,667 0.00% $0

$591,042 $602,653 ($11,611) (1.93%) Maynard Parking Revenue $591,042 $602,653 ($11,611) (1.93%) $2,548,324
$220,857 $203,960 $16,897 8.28% 4th & Washington Parking Revenue $220,857 $203,960 $16,897 8.28% $862,447
$326,992 $357,356 ($30,364) (8.50%) Forest Avenue Parking Revenue $326,992 $357,356 ($30,364) (8.50%) $1,511,081
$655,953 $559,155 $96,798 17.31% 4th & William Parking Revenue $655,953 $559,155 $96,798 17.31% $2,364,392
$400,865 $332,277 $68,588 20.64% Liberty Square Parking Revenue $400,865 $332,277 $68,588 20.64% $1,405,036
$461,482 $406,367 $55,115 13.56% Ann Ashley Parking Revenue $461,482 $406,367 $55,115 13.56% $1,718,325
$137,593 $110,635 $26,958 24.37% Kline Lot Parking Revenue $137,593 $110,635 $26,958 24.37% $467,822
$191,157 $187,828 $3,329 1.77% 1st & Huron Parking Revenue $191,157 $187,828 $3,329 1.77% $794,233

$28,875 $26,702 $2,173 8.14% 5th & Huron Parking Revenue $28,875 $26,702 $2,173 8.14% $112,910
$35,885 $28,443 $7,443 26.17% 1st & William Parking Revenue $35,885 $28,443 $7,443 26.17% $120,273

$4,330 $0 $4,330 0.00% Fingerle Lot $4,330 $0 $4,330 0.00% $0
$37,771 $36,976 $794 2.15% 415 W. Washington $37,771 $36,976 $794 2.15% $156,355
$59,810 $68,010 ($8,200) (12.06%) Fifth & William $59,810 $68,010 ($8,200) (12.06%) $287,582

$802,050 $796,507 $5,543 0.70% Parking Meter Revenue $802,050 $796,507 $5,543 0.70% $3,368,035
$116,040 $105,460 $10,580 10.03% Meter Bag Revenue $116,040 $105,460 $10,580 10.03% $445,937

$7,547 $0 $7,548 0.00% Interest Earned $7,547 $0 $7,548 0.00% $0
$7,082 $0 $7,082 0.00% Miscellaneous Revenue $7,082 $0 $7,082 0.00% $0

$4,111,998 $3,822,329 $289,669 7.58% Total Revenues $4,111,998 $3,822,329 $289,669 7.58% $16,162,752

EXPENSES
$33,553 $34,479 $926 (2.68%)      Permanent Salaries $33,553 $34,479 $926 (2.68%) $137,915

$1,703 $2,500 $797 (31.90%)      Temporary Salaries $1,703 $2,500 $797 (31.90%) $10,000
$15,726 $21,877 $6,150 (28.11%)      Employee Fringe Benefits $15,726 $21,877 $6,150 (28.11%) $87,507
$52,055 $65,726 $13,671 (20.80%)      Administrative Expenses $52,055 $65,726 $13,671 (20.80%) $262,903

$6,549 $21,250 $14,701 (69.18%)      Professional Services $6,549 $21,250 $14,701 (69.18%) $85,000
$15,968 $13,750 ($2,218) 16.13%      Insurance $15,968 $13,750 ($2,218) 16.13% $55,000

$1,683,955 $1,612,900 ($71,056) 4.41%      Direct Parking Expenses $1,683,955 $1,612,900 ($71,056) 4.41% $8,993,812
$61,691 $107,750 $46,059 (42.75%)      Utilities $61,691 $107,750 $46,059 (42.75%) $431,000

$2,170 $134,513 $132,343 (98.39%)      Grants $2,170 $134,513 $132,343 (98.39%) $2,538,054
$0 $231,976 $231,976 (100.00%)      Capital Costs $0 $231,976 $231,976 (100.00%) $927,903

$939,621 $590,542 ($349,078) 59.11%      Bond Payments $939,621 $590,542 ($349,078) 59.11% $2,952,712
$2,812,991 $2,837,262 $24,271 (0.86%) Total Expenses $2,812,991 $2,837,262 $24,271 (0.86%) $16,481,806

$1,299,007 $985,067 $313,940 31.87% NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $1,299,007 $985,067 $313,940 31.87% ($319,054)

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Parking Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ending September 30, 2011



Actual

     Assets
          Investments $1,971,570
     Total Assets $1,971,570

Total $1,971,570

Liabilities and Equity
     Liabilitites

          Interfund Payables $3,474,047
     Total $3,474,047

     Equity
          Current Years Fund Balance ($3,344,165)
          Prior Years Fund Balance $1,841,688
     Total ($1,502,477)

Total Liabilities and Equity $1,971,570

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Parking  Maintenance Fund Balance Sheet

1st Quarter FY 2012



Actual Budget Difference % Y-T-D Act. Y-T-D Bud. Diff. % Total Budget

REVENUES
$5,335 $4,011 $1,324 33.02%      Interest Income $5,335 $4,011 $1,324 33.02% $16,044

$0 $0 $0 0.00%      Transfers from Other Funds $0 $0 $0 0.00% $2,000,000
$5,335 $4,011 $1,324 33.02% Total Revenues $5,335 $4,011 $1,324 33.02% $2,016,044

EXPENSES

$186,085 $25,000 ($161,085) 644.34%      Professional Services $186,085 $25,000 ($161,085) 644.34% $100,000
$21,470 $0 ($21,470) 0.00%      Direct Parking Expenses $21,470 $0 ($21,470) 0.00% $0
$40,324 $57,500 $17,176 (29.87%)      General Maintenance Expenses $40,324 $57,500 $17,176 (29.87%) $230,000

$3,101,621 $387,975 ($2,713,646) 699.44%      Capital Costs $3,101,621 $387,975 ($2,713,646) 699.44% $1,551,900
$3,349,500 $470,475 ($2,879,026) 611.94% Total $3,349,500 $470,475 ($2,879,026) 611.94% $1,881,900

($3,344,165) ($466,464) ($2,877,701) 616.92% NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($3,344,165) ($466,464) ($2,877,701) 616.92% $134,144

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority

Parking Maintenance  Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ending Septemer 30, 2011



Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly 2011 2010
Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Spaces Spaces

Revenues:

 Washington/First $8,234 1,348 $9,769 1,516 ($1,535) (168) (15.71%) (11.08%) 63 63
 Maynard $233,916 50,736 $188,859 46,499 $45,057 4,237 23.86% 9.11% 807 805
 Washington/Fourth $75,509 21,192 $68,894 21,892 $6,614 (700) 9.60% (3.20%) 281 282
 Forest $146,894 28,170 $132,636 27,748 $14,258 422 10.75% 1.52% 591 591
 Fourth/William $226,083 26,313 $192,253 22,787 $33,830 3,526 17.60% 15.47% 994 995
 Liberty Square $134,224 8,980 $121,886 6,310 $12,338 2,670 10.12% 42.31% 593 593
 Ann/Ashley $151,538 12,602 $143,206 11,786 $8,332 816 5.82% 6.92% 839 839
 Kline Lot $46,275 13,506 $44,642 13,973 $1,633 (467) 3.66% (3.34%) 143 133
 Huron/Ashley/First $65,403 21,328 $60,371 21,006 $5,033 322 8.34% 1.53% 168 168
Fifth & Huron $9,625 $9,315 $310 3.33% 56 56
First & Williams $10,868 $9,708 $1,160 11.95% 112 111
Fingerle Lot $965 $1,265 ($300) 0.00% 51 20
Fifth & William $20,301 7,727 $21,716 7,743 ($1,416) (16) (6.52%) (0.21%) 87 87
415 W. Washington $12,074 2,132 $14,059 1,833 ($1,986) 299 (14.12%) 16.31% 136 136
Palio Lot $3,881 $3,271 $610 18.64% 24 24
Broadway Bridge $241 $129 $112 87.27% 16 17
Main & Ann $6,535 $6,858 ($323) (4.71%) 45 45
Farmers Market $1,030 $456 $574 125.96% 75 76
City Hall $0 $71 ($71) (100.00%) 0 3 Construction
Fourth & Catherine $7,431 $7,647 ($216) (2.82%) 49 49
Meters $277,848 $239,318 $38,529 16.10% 1,844 1,711
Meter Bags $48,855 $40,205 $8,650 21.51%
  Total Revenues $1,487,728 194,034 $1,316,534 183,093 $171,194 10,941 13.00% 5.98% 6,974 6,804

Number of Business Days 2011 25
2010 25

Number of Weekend Days (F & S) 2011 9
2010 8

September % Increase
(Decrease)

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority
Gross Revenues/ Hourly Patrons

September, 2011 & September, 2010

2011
September

2010
Increase

(Decrease)



ParkComp

Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly 2011 2010
Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Revenues Patrons Spaces Spaces

Revenues:

 Washington/First $26,667 21,192 $31,804 4,230 ($5,137) 16,962 (16.15%) 400.99% 63 63
 Maynard $591,342 139,191 $509,785 131,606 $81,557 7,585 16.00% 5.76% 807 805
 Washington/Fourth $220,877 62,724 $204,645 64,649 $16,233 (1,925) 7.93% (2.98%) 281 282
 Forest $326,992 61,540 $315,095 63,602 $11,896 (2,062) 3.78% (3.24%) 591 591
 Fourth/William $655,953 76,454 $574,003 69,126 $81,951 7,328 14.28% 10.60% 994 995
 Liberty Square $400,865 21,578 $354,248 16,416 $46,616 5,162 13.16% 31.44% 593 593
 Ann/Ashley $461,482 34,306 $428,196 33,477 $33,285 829 7.77% 2.48% 839 839
 Kline Lot $137,594 43,053 $131,561 45,050 $6,033 (1,997) 4.59% (4.43%) 143 133
 Huron/Ashley/First $191,157 63,202 $179,555 62,107 $11,602 1,095 6.46% 1.76% 168 168
Fifth & Huron $28,875 $27,865 $1,010 3.62% 56 56
First & Williams $35,886 $32,238 $3,649 11.32% 112 111
Fingerle Lot $4,330 $5,115 ($785) 0.00% 51 20
Fifth & William $59,810 22,027 $70,663 26,220 ($10,853) (4,193) (15.36%) (15.99%) 87 87
415 W. Washington $37,771 5,961 $41,590 5,367 ($3,819) 594 (9.18%) 11.07% 136 136
Palio Lot $7,910 $9,833 ($1,922) (19.55%) 24 24
Broadway Bridge $464 $456 $8 1.77% 16 17
Main & Ann $14,161 $21,216 ($7,054) (33.25%) 45 45
Farmers Market $1,998 $1,424 $575 40.36% 75 76
City Hall $0 $315 ($315) (100.00%) 0 3
Fourth & Catherine $15,894 $23,755 ($7,861) (33.09%) 49 49
Meters $761,622 $702,719 $58,902 8.38% 1,844 1,711
Meter Bags $115,740 $90,345 $25,395 28.11%
  Total Revenues $4,097,389 551,228 $3,756,424 521,850 $340,965 29,378 9.08% 5.63% 6,974 6,804

Number of Business Days 2011 77
2010 78

Number of Weekend Days (F & S) 2011 26
2010 26

(Decrease)
1st Quarter % Increase

(Decrease)

Ann Arbor Downtown Development Authority
Gross Revenues/ Hourly Patrons

1st Quarter, 2012 & 1st Quarter, 2011

2012
1st Quarter

2011
Increase


	Wednesday, October 5, 2011
	DDA Offices, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Ann Arbor, MI   48104
	AGD.pdf
	Wednesday, November 2, 2011  12:00 noon
	DDA Offices, 150 S. Fifth Avenue, Ann Arbor, MI   48104


